Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel

Minutes of the meeting held on Monday, 19 July 2021

Present: Councillor Jeavons – in the Chair

Councillors: Connolly and Lynch

LACHP/21/94. Urgent Business - Application for a New Premises Licence - Getir UK Ltd, Arch 87, North Western Street, Manchester, M12 6DY - determination

The Chair had given consent to the addition of this application as an Item of Urgent Business.

The Hearing Panel noted that the application was agreed by all parties prior to the meeting and was therefore treated as a determination.

In reaching its decision the Panel also considered the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulations made there under and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act and the licensing objectives.

Decision

To grant the licence subject to agreed conditions.

LACHP/21/95. Urgent Business - Application for a New Premises Licence - Cafe (Name TBC), 151 Fog Lane, Manchester, M20 6FJ - determination

The Chair had given consent to the addition of this application as an Item of Urgent Business.

The Hearing Panel noted that the application was agreed by all parties prior to the meeting and was therefore treated as a determination.

In reaching its decision the Panel also considered the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulations made there under and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act and the licensing objectives.

Decision

To grant the licence subject to agreed conditions.

LACHP/21/96. Application for a Premises Licence Variation - Premium Welcome Store, 196 Chapman Street, Manchester, M18 8WB - determination

The Hearing Panel noted that the application was agreed by all parties prior to the meeting and was therefore treated as a determination.

In reaching its decision the Panel also considered the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulations made there under and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act and the licensing objectives.

Decision

To grant the licence subject to agreed conditions.

LACHP/21/97. Application for a New Premises Licence - O'Donnell Moonshine Ltd, Lower Ground Floor, 10-12 Little Lever Street, Manchester, M1 1HR - determination

The Hearing Panel noted that the application was agreed by all parties prior to the meeting and was therefore treated as a determination.

In reaching its decision the Panel also considered the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulations made there under and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act and the licensing objectives.

Decision

To grant the licence subject to agreed conditions.

LACHP/21/98. Application for New Premises Licence - Mitre Hotel, 1-3 Cathedral Gates, Manchester, M3 1SW - determination

The Hearing Panel noted that the application was agreed by all parties prior to the meeting and was therefore treated as a determination.

In reaching its decision the Panel also considered the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulations made there under and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act and the licensing objectives.

Decision

To grant the licence subject to agreed conditions.

LACHP/21/99. Application for a New Premises Licence - Units 1 & 2, Retail Unit M110, New Quay Street, Manchester, M3 3HA - determination

The Hearing Panel noted that the application was agreed by all parties prior to the meeting and was therefore treated as a determination.

In reaching its decision the Panel also considered the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulations made there under and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act and the licensing objectives.

Decision

To grant the licence subject to agreed conditions.